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1.  INTRODUCTION 

HBPW LLP are appointed for the provision of Civil and Structural Engineering design 

services associated with the Pre-Planning stages on the Proposed Development at 63-

71 High Street, Hampton Hill, London Borough of Richmond. 

RAB Consultants are appointed to prepare a Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) in support 

of the development. 

The following Memorandum is intended to clarify an inconsistency within the 

following documents:- 

• HBPW LLP’s Drainage Strategy Issue 4 

• RAB Consultants’ Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy – Version 2.3 

dated 18.10.16 

Both documents have been submitted to the London Borough of Richmond as part of 

the Planning submission for the development. It is intended for this Memorandum to 

be read in conjunction with the above referenced documents. 

The inconsistency applies to the proposed connection of foul and surface water from 

the development into the existing sewer located in the High Street, Hampton Hill.  

The inconsistency is described below:- 

HBPW LLP’s Drainage Strategy describes in section 4:- 

“Thames Water sewer records indicate that there is no available public surface water 

sewer to connect into local to the development boundary. It is proposed therefore to 

combine the foul and surface water from the development at the final manhole 

before discharging by gravity into the public foul sewer located in the High Street” 

HBPW LLP’s Drainage Design Drawings numbered SL05030.401 rev B and 

SL05030.402 rev B included in Appendix 4 of the Drainage Strategy and included 

again in Appendix 1 of this Memorandum show a single connection into the existing 

Foul Water Sewer located in the High Street, It is proposed that attenuated surface 

water; and foul water flows from the development will discharge into a single 

combined manhole prior to discharging into the Existing Foul Sewer. Surface Water 

flows shall be attenuated to restricted rates agreed in principle with Thames Water. 

RAB Consultants’ FRA has included in ‘Appendix B – Drainage Design’, drawing 

number SL05030.401 (no revision) prepared by HBPW LLP. This drawing shows the  
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surface water from the development being connected to an existing Surface Water 

sewer in the High Street and the foul water from the development being connected 

Into an existing Foul Water sewer in the High Street. This is contradictory and 

inconsistent to the proposals set out in HBPW LLP’s Drainage Strategy. 

2.  CLARIFICATION 

Drawing SL05030.401 (no Revision), included in RAB Consultants’ FRA does not show 

the correct proposed drainage strategy, HBPW LLP Drainage Strategy and proposals 

shown on drawings SL05030.401 rev B and SL05030.402 rev B included in Appendix 4 

of the Drainage Strategy and included again in Appendix 1 of this Memorandum is 

the correct drainage strategy for the development.  

When reading the RAB Consultants FRA; drawing SL05030.401 (no revision) should be 

replaced with drawings SL05030.401 rev B and SL05030.402 rev B. 

3. SIGNATORIES 

The Memorandum is prepared by HBPW LLP in conjunction with RAB Consultants 

 

………………………………………………… 

Signed on behalf of HBPW LLP 

Name: Emyr Parry 

Date: 4
th

 January 2017 

 

 

……………………………………………….. 

Signed on behalf of RAB Consultants 

Name: Dr Alexandros Tsavdaris 

Date: 4
th

 January 2017 
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Appendix 1 

Drainage Design Drawings 
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